Getty Oil Company

Central Exploration and Production Division

P. 0. Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 November 21, 1979

El Paso Natural Gas Company
P. 0. Box 1492
El Paso, Texas 79978

Attention: Mr. Royce Cleveland
Proration Department

Re: State "Q" Well No. 1
Tubb (0il & Gas)
Ltr. N, Section 36, T-21-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to inform you that Getty 0il Company will once again need El Paso's
connection on the Tubb Zone. A reconnection is necessary because the zone has
been reclassified as a gas well effective January 1, 1980. The Blinebry Zone
production will still be connected to Getty.

If more information is needed, contact this office at the above address
or phone-397-3571.

Yours very truly,
GETTY/OIL COMPANY

. _
Herman Terry ;;a/”‘\

Area Engineer

cc: Mr. A. B. Cary - GOC-Midland
Mr. R. J. Starrak - GOC-Tulsa
Mr. Travis R.Elliot - El1 Paso,P. 0. Box 1384, Jal, New Mexico 88252
\MOCC-Hobbs
Mr. Red Hester-GOC-P. 0. Box 1137, Eunice, New Mexico 88231

ATTACHMENT: C-102 and C-104 Forms



